From:

To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Amesbury Abbey

Date: 05 June 2019 11:54:08
Attachments: MEWS INFORMATION.doc

Please find attached the breakdown of the Mews for your information.

Best regards

Tracey Merrett
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     Planning & Environmental Solicitors
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MEWS INFORMATION







The breakdown is as follows: 



MEWS 1



Flat 1 – empty but will be occupied w.e.f. June 2019



Flat 2 – empty – single occupancy



Flat 3 – occupied – single occupancy



Flat 4    ditto



Flat 5    Ditto



Flat 6 – empty – double occupancy



Flat 7 – guest room – no residents



Flat 8 – occupied – single occupancy



Flat 9 – empty – double occupancy



Flat 10 – occupied – single occupancy



Flat 11 – occupied – single occupancy



Flat 12 – empty – single occupancy



Flat 13 – empty – single occupancy



Flat 14 – occupied – single occupancy



Flat 15 – occupied – single occupancy but could be double occupancy



Flat 16 – will shortly become empty – single occupancy



Flat 17 – occupied - single occupancy



Flat 18 – occupied – single occupancy but could be double 



Flat 19 – occupied – single occupancy but could be double



 MEWS 2



Flat 21 – occupied single occupancy but could be double



Flat 22 – occupied single occupancy



Flat 23 – occupied 2 people



Flat 24 – single occupancy



Flat 25 – empty – could be double



Flat 26 – ditto



Flat 27 – single occupancy but could be double



Flat 28 – single occupancy but could be double ( but it’s resident + carer so technically double occupancy)



Flat 29 – double occupancy



Flat 30 – empty but single



Flat 31 – single occupancy



Flat 32 – occupied 2 people 
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MEWS INFORMATION

The breakdown is as follows:

MEWS 1

Flat 1 — empty but will be occupied w.e.f. June 2019

Flat 2 — empty — single occupancy

Flat 3 — occupied — single occupancy

Flat4 ditto

Flat5 Ditto

Flat 6 — empty — double occupancy

Flat 7 — guest room — no residents

Flat 8 — occupied — single occupancy

Flat 9 — empty — double occupancy

Flat 10 — occupied — single occupancy

Flat 11 — occupied — single occupancy

Flat 12 — empty — single occupancy

Flat 13 — empty — single occupancy

Flat 14 — occupied — single occupancy

Flat 15 — occupied — single occupancy but could be double occupancy
Flat 16 — will shortly become empty — single occupancy
Flat 17 — occupied - single occupancy

Flat 18 — occupied — single occupancy but could be double
Flat 19 — occupied — single occupancy but could be double

MEWS 2

Flat 21 — occupied single occupancy but could be double
Flat 22 — occupied single occupancy

Flat 23 — occupied 2 people

Flat 24 — single occupancy

Flat 25 — empty — could be double

Flat 26 — ditto

\27.— single occupancy but could be double

29 — double occupancy

30 empty but single
at 3t mg]eoicu pancy
ati32 =occupied 2 people
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single occupancy but could be double ( but it’s resident + carer so technically double occupancy)
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